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OPERATION ROCHESTER
CLINCAL TEAM'’S SCREENING FORM
JPatient Identification Exhibit number
i Code A B BJC-47
Care Optimal Sub-Optimal Negligent Intend to Cause
Death/Harm L 2 3 4
Natural
A
Immediate use of
Unclear large dose opiate
B Fentanyl 25 = 90
mg morphine/day
Unexplained
By lliness
C
General Comments

Code A

Final Score:

Screeners Name: R E Ferner

Date Of Screening:

Signature
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Code A




£0e2-030-32
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Exhibit | Patient A0 Asseesment
No ldentiflcation score
BJC/47 | Taylor, Daphne B2
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT

Officer's Report
Number: R7N

TO: REF:

STN/DEPT:

FROM: Code A REF:

STN/DEPT: MCIT E TELEXT:

SUBJECT: OPERATION ROCHESTER DATE:  29/01/2003
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT
hospital.
L6870 Printed on: 8 September, 2004 11:08 Page 3 of 3
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT

Officer's Report

Number: R7BF
TO: REF:
STN/DEPT:
FROM: | Code A | REF:
STN/DEPT: MCD E TELEXT:
SUBJECT: DATE: 09/12/2003
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Expert Review

- Daphne Taylor
No. BJC/47

Date of Birth:é COde A
Date of Death: 20 October 1996

Code A

Code A

i Code A

09/092004



